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August 21, 1997

MEMORANDUM TO: K. G. Null, Acting Chief, Materials Licensing Branch

FROM: B. L. Jorgensen, Chief, Decommissioning Branch Ori g . Signed by

SUBJECT: DECOMMISSIONING BRANCH REVIEW OF HOECHST MARION
ROUSSEL, INC., CLOSE OUT SURVEY INFORMATION

As requested in the memorandum from Material Licensing Branch dated June 26,1997,
we have reviewed the Final Survey Report attached to the letter from Hoechst Marion
Roussel dated March 13,1997, and additional information dated August 14,1997, which
was submitted for the facility located at 6633 Trost Avenue, Kansas City, Missouri, This
information was submitted in support of the licensee's request to release this building for
unrestricted use Based on our review, we believe that the licensee has provided sufficient
information such that they have satisfactorily demonstrated that the building does not
exceed regulatory contamination limits, and can be released for unrestricted use. We also
believe that a confirmatory survey of this building by the NRC is not necessary.

The licensee's survey procedures and survey information were discussed during a
telephone conversation between the licensee and Region til staff on July 24,1997. The
survey data and the responses of the licensee and its consultant to the telephone call were
reviewed by P. Lee, C. Gill and G. McCann, and all agreed that the licensee had satisfied
our needs for information.

Should you or your staff have any questions, or need clarification of the above, please do
not hesitate to contact me, Mike McCann or Peter Lee.
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